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September 18, 2008

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

SUBJECT: Approval of Purchase Order 90003232, CDW Government (CDWG)
FileMaker Software

We are requesting approval of the above-referenced purchase order to CDWG in the amount of
$60,830 for FileMaker software. The District extensively uses the entire family of FileMaker products,
from individual desktop databases to district-wide enterprise solutions. Please see the attached
memo from Mr. Bruce Baldwin, Director of Information Services, for detailed information.

This purchase, using Information Services capital funds, falls under the District’s contractual
piggyback of Manatee County Schools bid 07-0046-DB, Board approved 10/2/2007, term 10/2/07 —
10/1/08.

Please feel free to contact Mr. Baldwin or me if you have any questions or concerns.

KDG/az
Attachments

District Wide Accreditation ® Southern Association of Colleges and Schools

Date/Time : September 10, 2008; 10:02:00



